Charles P. Varvayanis

From: Staples <staples@easy.staples.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 6:32 PM

To: charles@varvayanis.com

Subject: Information regarding your Staples order

oo I
copysprint

Hello Charles Varvayanis, YOU MIGHT ALSO

Thanks for shopping with us. Your order details are below. Check the status LIKE
of your order anytime by visiting My Account on staples.com®.

Special Buy

Don't head to the store just yet. We'll send you another email when
your order is ready for pickup.

Order Number: 2086556843

Order Provided By: Staples Store #0946
1171 Sanguinetti Rd.
Sonora, CA 95370

Phone: (209) 536-2600 eGift Card (Email Delivery)

Monday - Friday: 8:00am-8:00pm
Saturday: 9:00am-7:00pm

Sunday: 10:00am-6:00pm SHOP NOW

Order Date: November 09, 2016

Requested Pickup Date: November 11, 2016

Order Total: $156.24

Special Buy

Item Name Qty. Price
1501-2500 BW LTR PREM 1800 $144.000
HAND STAPLING 51 $5.100
1-50 CLR LDGR 6 $7.140
Tax will be calculated during checkout at the store if applicable. Coupons are Bose Series || SoundTouch
accepted at the store upon pick-up. Any alterations to this quote's specifications 727225-1100 Portable Wi-Fi®
will require a re-quote to be provided. Music System Black

Visit staples.com/copyandprint for more great offers
SHOP NOW
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Rewards members

Sign up now Learn more

SHOP NOW

ﬂ Easier On'the'go shopping. iPad® and iPad mini™ iPhone®  Android™
i W Download your Staplese app today. ' .

Connect:

Make sure this email doesn't end up in your junk folder. Add staples@easy.staples.com to your address book.

Privacy Policy.



